

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 5th IEEE HYDERABAD SECTION EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING Date: May 23, 2021 Time:2:00PM to 05:30 PM (IST) Venue: Virtual Meeting Over WebEx

Chapter Activity Planning Presentation are uploaded here:

R. Balasubmanina, Vice Chair called to order the Fifth SEC meeting of IEEE Hyderabad Section at 2:00PM on May 23, 2021through Virtual meeting over WebEx to discuss on Chapter, Joint Chapters, Affinity Group and Subsection Activity Planning. Sreenivas Jasti, Chapter Chair could not attend due to unavoidable circumstances and Vice chair would regulate this meeting.

1. Secretary Address – Mohammed Arifuddin Sohel

- a. Meeting minutes of SEC 4 were reviewed and adopted.
- b. The activities of chapter and AG were presented based on webex usage, it was recommended to use L31 to present the events on a monthly basis in the secretary report
- c. Attendance in online events has improved in the last month due to the events being supported by student branch, but a few student branches are also reporting the L31 for the same event. It was decided that the Chapter Chair will take a final decision in deciding the organizational aspect of the event whether it will be collaborative event with SB or it will be supported by SB. This has to be done well in advance at the stage of preparation of brochure and everyone has clear idea of how L 31 has to be filed.
- d. Application for MGA Outstanding large section award has been submitted and the key points in the application process were discussed. The section needs to focus on the following criteria year on year to be having good chances of winning the word Regular updates on Website, Minimum memberships and minimum event guidelines can be strictly followed, Formation of new units(Chapters/AG), Community projects, Technical, Professional and Education programs that project visibility of IEEE, Section awards, Members recruitment and communications,
- e. All chapter chairs are requested to prepare a report on the events conducted by their chapter in 2021 and send same to <u>Secretary@ieeehyd.org</u> by June 10. The services of chapter secretaries should be leveraged for this job.
- f. All chapter chairs were requested to train their execom members to use the Webex efficiently so that they have multiple resources for event management.
- g. All chapter chairs were requested to apply for DL talks.
- h. A petition for Nanotechnology council is submitted and the same is to be endorsed by section chair.
- i. Student branch events can be regulated with the cooperation of SAC and chapter chairs and where required the social media handle can be used for publicity. Chapter chairs recommendation will be crucial to offer the services of section webex, section social media handles and enotices provided the events are announced with two weeks of lead time.



j. The vice chair mentioned that the discipline of sending the enotice with minimum two weeks notice should be adhered to. All chapter chairs are requested not to organize events in very short notice of 3-4 days.

2. Treasurer Updates – Bala Peddigari

- a. Funds received \$250 PELS Yearly Chapter funds for 2020; G Pulla Reddy Engrg College, PEL35, SBC15721F
- b. Funds received \$500 MTT-S Chapter Funding; MTT-S/AP-S/EMC-S Jt. Chapter (CH10407)
- c. \$1000 Computer Society IEEE SB Flagship Event -EnVision 2021; IEEE Vardhaman College of Engineering Computer Society Student Chapter
- d. Funds released \$1018.24 GIEEE needs to recover inr equivalent of \$1,018.24 from Hyderabad section-credit to IE society for payment of invoice on behalf of the Hyderabad section.
- e. Funds released IEEE Family Lunch as part of Special SEC Meeting to be reimbursed for 58 members with Rs. 600 each 58 * 600 = 34800 + Fuel expenses of Venu for the month of March 2021 Rs. 1280
- f. Funds released Mentorship Scholarship from IEEE Hyderabad Section Rs 5000 to Ms. Samskruthi
- g. Funds released Special SEC meeting Courier charges for 58 members books and pens 4000
- h. Funds released Reimbursement of Covid test charges to R. Kannan Rs. 750, Venkatramna Vemuri Rs. 850,
- i. Funds released April salary to Venu Rs. 30,000
- j. Funds released IEEE Hyderabad Section Property Tax Payment for Office Space towards 2021-22 - Rs. 12696
- k. Funds released Amazon Website Hosting and EC2 Charges for the month of April 2021 Rs. 4853.
- 1. Funds released Second Installment towards IEEE Section Website Development Charges Rs. 25,000
- m. Funds released Section Maintainance Charges Venu Rs. 4697
- n. Pending settlements SSC 2020, Subsection student congress, SPS summer school all bills are submitted and internal audit is being done.
- 3. MTT/APS/EMC Sandeep Chaturvdi

The following events were conducted in March and April 2021

- a. Expert by Dr. Ashutosh Kedar, AESA Systems and associated subsystems on March 13,2021
- b. MTT-S DML talk by Dr. Kaushik Sengupta on THz devices and systems on March 27, 2021
- c. Expert Lecture by Dr. Raghvendra Chaudhary, ISM Dhanbad, "Microwave component design using metamaterials" on April 10,2021
- d. Expert Talk by Dr. Mahima Arrawatia, IIT Guwahati, "Antenna and RF circuit design for RF energy harvesting on May 8,2021



- e. MTT-S DML talk by Dr. Edward Ackerman, Photonics systems Inc, USA, "Analog Photonic Systems: Features & Techniques to optimize performance" on May 29,2021.
- f. Following events are planned
 - i. Expert Talk by Dr. S.C. Bera, SAC, ISRO, "Design of High efficiency Broadband Amplifiers" 12th June 2021
 - ii. MTT-S DL talk by Dr. Chris Wilson, University of Waterloo, "Generating Quantum Microwaves using Superconducting Circuits" June 30, 2021
 - iii. Expert Talk by Dr. Shailendra Singh, SAC, ISRO, "Design of Higher order harmonic and fundamental mixers" July 10,2021
 - MTT-S DML talk by Dr. Jon Martens, Fellow, Anritsu America Inc on "What is my measurement equipment actually doing? Implications for 5G" July 24,2021.
 - v. AP-S DL Talk by Dr. Hao Xin, Arizona university, on "Additive Manufacturing for Antennas and Electronics from GHz to THz" on August 14, 2021.
 - vi. Planning has been initiated for J.C. Bose flagship event.
- g. Activity for forming new students chapters of MTT society at the following SB is initiated MJCET, UOH, CBIT, BITS, (membership improvement)
- h. Secretary requested all chapter chairs to encourage formation of new student society chapters at various SB and it will help in membership development. It is targeted to reach 5000 members by December 2021 as the membership numbers have come down with the separation of Vizag bay section.

4. Comsoc/SP – Abhinav Kumar

- a. AG Bell Memorial Lecture, Prof. Kiran Kuchi IITH Agreed for a lecture on 5G and Beyond 12th June 2021 in morning session
- b. Two DLs one from ComSoc (Dr. Sachin) (tentatively in Jul. 1st week) and one from SP Society (Dr. Prasad) (tentatively in Aug. 1st week) virtual dinner with execom
- c. : IEEE Summer School on Graph and Sparse Signal Processing (already approved by IEEE SPS) [Dr. Lalitha] Virtual pending (July 22nd- July 25th, 2021)
- d. HyWIT 2021 September, broad theme Beyond 5G technologies (IoT, Group testing and Compressed Sensing, COVID track)
- e. Networking 2 day hands-on workshop (Dr. JP), June 25th-26th
- f. GRATE (ongoing deadline extended to 24th April 2021) Completed and funds are to be released. More publicity is to be given for GRATE in section members. Leverage SAC for GRATE publicity next time onwards.
- g. Indo Norway collaborative workshop was succefully conducted with good participation
- h. Indo Australia collaborative workshop is also approved.

5. Mentorship Committee – A. Kavitha

IHMPS program updates

i. List of 28 mentors is published to IEEE Hyderabad student members



- ii. E-notice was sent to student members to apply for mentors of their choice: 13th May, 2021
- iii. Last date to apply for mentors: 30th May, 2021
- iv. Last date to receive shortlisted students list from mentors: 10th June, 2021
- v. Publish the list of mentors and assigned students: 20th June, 2021

Talk to mentor program

21 mentors gave consent for 'Talk to Mentor' program, more efforts will be put on this program once IHMPS is finalized.

5. EDSOC – Y. Vijayalatha

- a. Webinar on "Revisiting Our Teaching Philosophies in Online Environs" by Dr. Jyotsna Cherukuri 22 May 2021
- b. An expert talk on "Geoscience Get Fascinated and Empowered" by Dr.Chandra Shekhar Balachandran 28 May 2021
- c. Proposed Activities Project Based learning, Webinar on SIGHT, Artificial Intelligence in Telugu(Reaching Locals) in July for high school students, DL Talk from Edusoc Secretary requested that NEP webinar in Telugu is to be conducted.

6. LMAG – KMM Rao

- Event Conducted Webinar on Collaborative and Interdisciplinary Research, the Success Stories in Space, Business, Academics, Outsourcing jobs and many more, By. Dr. K.M.M Rao, Chair, LMAG, IEEE Hyderabad Section On 16 May 2021 From 6.00 PM to 7.00 PM with over 100 participants
- b. Events Planned

- Two technical Webinars to IEEE Hyderabad section members.

-Seminar to IEEE student members on Advances in Image processing and research projects.

-Seminar to Graduate /Ph. D students current research areas.

-Provide guidance and advice to Ph. D students in the areas of Remote Sensing, Image processing, power and energy, etc.

-Mentoring engineering students in their projects.

7. CAS/EDS – Arif Sohel (Immediate past chair)

- Event Conducted Distinguished Lecture on State-of-the-Art Silicon VLSI: Industrial Face of Nanotechnology By: Dr. Michael Shur, Electrical, Computer, and Systems Engineering and Physics, Applied Physics, and Astronomy, On 1st June From 6:30 PM to 7.30 PM
- b. Event Planned Distinguished Lecture on Milli-bits to Tera-bits per second and Beyond - Over 60 years of Innovation By: Professor Renuka P. Jindal Founding Editor-in-Chief, IEEE J-EDS On: Saturday 24 July From 7.30 PM to 8.30 PM
- c. Event Planned "IEEE CASS Seasonal School on Domain Specific Accelerator Architectures", organizers are: Chapters of IEEE CASS Chapters of UAE, Lebanon,



Egypt, Columbia, and Hyderabad(India) and Chapter Chairs,Lead Organizing contact is Dr.Vinod Pangracious, Chair, IEEE CASS Chapter of UAE

- d. Funding Approval USD 2500 sanctioned as chatper support for 2021
- e. Funding Approval USD 1200 approved for IEEE CAS Chapter MJCET for conducting workshop on "Digital Twin of Robotics Arm using ROS" Amount will be reimbursed after submission of Bills. Event planned in Sept Nov 2021.
- 8. PES/PELS/IAS C. Harinatha Reddy
 - a. Events Conducted Admin Meeting of our PES-Jt. Chapter / Date : 25-April-2021
 - b. Events Conducted Webinar on Automation in Industry-Technology trends and Case studies by Sri. Venu Gopal, M.D Venjayautomation held on May 8, 2021, No of attendees : 30 IEEE Members (all execom team members) and 135 Non IEEE members
 - c. Events Conducted Topic: Artifical Intelligence on Energy 4.0 by Dr. Celestine Iwindie in collaboration with Computer Society on May 23, 2021
 - d. Events Conducted Topic: Drive Systems for Electric Vehicles Technology Trends & Case Studies by Dr. Brij.N. Singh on May 29, 2021
 - e. Memento for speakers were requested, Bala clarified that chair can send email to operations if a memento is to be given, complete activity will be taken up by Venu.

9. SAC – Sagar VT

- a. SAC geographic report was presented and membership updates were given. SAC started the year 1503 and increased to 1859 members. SEC appreciated efforts of SAC on membership improvement.
 - i. Hyderabad and Warangal 55 colleges 1069+175 student members
 - ii. Guntur and Ananathapur 45 College 615(278+337) student members
- b. Separate link for SAC page on the section website is to be created. www.ieeehyd.org/sac
- c. Outcome of Warangal congresss is that three companies offered jobs and internships to students.
- d. SAC buddy program to be initiated shortly separate meeting will be called by SAC to discuss only SAC related matters revival/closure of poor SB.
- e. Data Security Council of India is interested in tying up with IEEE for IoT Cyber security related events and is interested in MoU. Section will approach GIEEE office for guidelines for MoU.
- f. Siva Sarma requested that a short membership development talk should be kept before the SAC events to increase memberships. MD chair to look into this matter.



10. WIE AG – Y. Padmasai

- a. A 3-day program titled **"Cyber Cherry Picking in Digital Era"** was organized in association with IEEE CS Chapter and IEEE SAC with support of IEEE VNRVJIET SB, IEEE Vardhaman SB and IEEE CVR SB from 10-12 May 2021.
- b. A webinar on "Revisiting Our Teaching Philosophies in Online Environs" " was organized in association with IEEE Hyderabad Section Education Society on 22nd May 2021
- c. WIE inauguration at JNTUK University College of Engineering Narasaraopet on 26th April 2021 through WebEx.
- d. Endorsement for VOLT 2021 phase 2 has to be given by Chair.

11. Quantum SiG – Reena Dayal

- a. Event Held IEEE Quantum Initiative and Quantum SIG Quantum Talks held on April 23, 2021 L31 is to be filed.
- b. Upcoming Quantum Talks Quantum Talks Quantum Software Stacks- 25 June 2021
 - i. Quantum Talks Quantum Algorithms 27 August 2021
 - ii. Quantum Talks Post Quantum Security and Beyond 26 November 2021
 - iii. Chair informed about the INDIA SIGHT Chair meeting attended by him.
- c. National Quantum Symposium is planned July 223 to August 3, 2021 a seed funding of Rs. 1 Lakh was requested. Section has asked the chair to present the budget and also provide details of other co organizers.
- d. Secretary requested that a session to "Introduction to Quantum Computing" to be initiated with section SAC for benefit of student members.
- e. Presence of Quantum SiG under Computer Society needs to be revisited as it is going multi disciplinary with involvement of Photonics and MTT chapters also.

12. IRC – Not represented

13. COE – IIOT - Not represented

14. Computer Society – M.A. Jabbar

- a. Organized IEEE CS Execom Meeting on 29th January 2021
- b. IEEE CS Sameeksha was organized with 300 participants with support of 12 SBs. Program categories were discussed.
- c. Events planned were presented.
- d. Secretary advised chair to plan events for professionals and present the same in next execom meeting, the CS chapter has already done many events for students but now the focus on professionals is to be done. A meeting with SEC members working in Industry is to be conducted to plan for such events.
- e. Jhansi Lakshmi is approved to be coopted in CS execom.
- f. Current membership of CS chapter 790 it is planned to increase it to 1000.

15. SIGHT – M. Suresh



- a. HAC project titled "Smart Waste management for Covid19 related primary health care centers in remote areas" by Mousmi Chaurasia and Amit Kumar for USD 5000 is sanctioned.
- b. Conducted IEEE SIGHT Activities on 27th April 2021 Organised by SAC, IEEE Hyderabad Section.
- c. Conducted IEEE SIGHT/HAC Funding Opportunities–Dos & Don'ts on 28th April 2021 Organised by SIGHT/HAC-IEEE Hyderabad Section.
- d. Participated in Global IEEE SIGHT Day Virtual Event on 29th April 2021.
- e. Academic Institution are requested to start SIGHT groups to leverage SIGHT funding.

16. **STEM – Not represented**

17. Skill Connect – K Anitha Sheela

a. Based on inputs in SEC 4, the team has been expanded and current members are as follows.

1. Dr. Srinivas Katkoori, University of South Florida, Research interests: IoT, In Memory Computing, Smart Embedded Systems, VLSI CAD, Hardware Security

2. Mr. A Radhanand, Associate Professor of ECE, GRIET& Ex-Sr. Manager, BHEL Corporate R&D, Hyderabad

3. Dr. S. V. Srikanth, Joint Director, C-DAC, Hyderabad working WSNs for precision Agriculture

4. Dr. Arifuddin Mohammed, Professor & Head of ECE, MJ College of Engineering & Secretary, IEEE Hyderabad Section

5.Mr. K. N. Balaji Kumar, Associate Professor of ECE, GRIET & Ex-CEO, Nalanda Telematics and Informatics Ltd., Hyderabad

- b. Advisory Board
 - i. Sri JVS Rama Krishna, Business leader, L&T Smart World, Chennai, India
 - i. Sri Rajneesh Raju Vetukuri, Co-Founder, CEO, Jyo Systems Private Limited, *Product: Hardware Systems & IOT services*
 - ii. Ravishankar, Founder Skill Connect, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- c. Volunteers B. Phanidra, Dr. Swetha, Dr. Himabindu
- d. The contenct of IoT skill connect is being finalized. It will have three phases and more details will be submitted in the next SEC. Delivery Phase 1 is finalized for August, Evaluation process is to be finalized.

18. Guntur Subsection – SVLN Lalitha (Presented by Usharani N)

- a. Krishna District has been reinstated to Guntur Subsection. An event will be planned to officially declare the change in boundaries of Guntur subsection. The matter will be deliberated with Chairman separately. Three Members from Krishna district will be Coopted in Guntur execom.
- b. Events Conducted Inaugaral of WIE Affinity Group in JNTUK UCEN, Narasaraopet April 26, 2021



- c. Guntur Subsection Executive Committee meeting (Administrative) , May 13, 2021
- d. IEEE Branch Counsellors Meet, May 15, 2021
- e. Inaugural of Narasaraopet Inst. Tech. Student Branch May 15, 2021
- f. Online Debate competition May 22, 2021-06-20
- g. Proposed Events Idea sharing (Enterprenuership Development Program) –June 6, 2021
- h. Virtual Industrial Tour May 30, 2021
- i. One Week Workshop on Algorithm Development June 8-12, 2021
- j. Guntur chair is requested to schedule a meeting of previous chairs and current chairs, Ananthapur Sub section chair to discuss the new boundaries where Nellore is now being added to Guntur and removed from Ananthapur Sub Section as per pin code.

19. Entrepreneurship and StartupCommittee - N Venkatesh

- a. Events conducted Entrepreneurship: How to Start while Learning 1st May
- b. Events planned Social Entrepreneurship: The Real Changemakers of Tomorrow? - Date: 11th June, 2021 Speaker: Patrick Widmann, Startup Mentor and Consultant, Serial Entrepreneur

20. ECIM / YP updates – Ramya N.

- a. All events shared are being posted on Social media channels
- b. Poster and contents are to be shared atleast two weeks in advance through email or whatspp.
- c. No specific updates on YP. They will send the report by June 5, 2021.

21. CIS/GRSS Society Joint Chapter – Mousmi Chaurasia

- Events Conducted CIS DL "Nature-inspired Analytical Approaches for Engineering Systems" by Prof. Alice E. Smith, Auburn University, USA May 15, 2021
- b. Events Conducted Expert talk "Towards Contextual Security of AI-enabled platforms" by Nidhi Rastogi, Research scientist, RPI May 22, 2021
- c. Events Proposed Expert talk "Geoscience for everyone" by Dr. Chandra Sekhar Balachandran, Director, Institute of geographical studies, Bengaluru on 28 May 2021 in collaboration with STEM, SAC and Education society
- d. Events Proposed GRSS workshop on "Study on satellites design" by Dr. Rachana Reddy, Berlin Space Technologies, Germany and by Dr. K M M Rao, LMAG Chair. More details will be sent through email for budget sanction.



22. Chapter/Subsection Coordination Committee – DVSS Siva Sarma

Roles and responsibilities were formulated and submitted to SEC and the same were approved.

- a. Work towards formation of new chapters, new subsections, division of joint chapters with a focus on membership development
- b. Coordinate with the Chapters to organize events in coordination with other section chapters
- c. Coordination with other Societies and Chapters to organize DL programs
- d. To leverage the presence of Industry members in the section to add value to members from academia
- e. Connecting and engaging the services of serious IEEE members in the respective society chapters
- f. Work with Membership Development Chair to strategise the section activities to improve and sustain membership development
- g. To strategize the activities to monitor and improve the quality of engagement of members in section and society events
- h. As a rich intellectual community we need to pay attention to the problems faced by local communities and come out with solutions for academia/ industry/ society

Also the committee will be expanded with more members. Future direction committee recommendations will be used as guidelines. Nanotechnology Council by Dr. Santosh from IIT Hyderabad was reviewed and recommended for approval to the chair.

23. Membership Development – Saurabh Jain

- a. Membership has improved from 3259 in April to 3624 in May, improve of 365 members.
- b. IEEE Hyderabad Section Members Feedback Survey is going on. Last date 6th June 2021.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSciB0D5BvTkC2uZvZs2mwalDUDs bg3HcNk7KWGEX_FIFyHdmA/viewform?vc=0&c=0&w=1&flr=0&gxids=762 8

- c. Following plans were proposed.
 - i. Membership renewal email with possible discount codes e-notice, Social Media.
 - ii. Email the non-IEEE participants who are joining our webinars about the benefits of IEEE membership with the possible discounts.
 - iii. Request all Chapter Chairs and AG Chairs to include Membership talks in their events.
 - iv. Separate meeting to be conducted with Secretary to discuss the discipancy in membership details through different logins of MD and Secretary.

24. Newsletter and Awards, Sreelakshmi



- a. Newsletter will be released in August 2021. A call for articles will be sent in July 2021 for consolidation.
- b. Nominees for R10 awards are to be discussed with concerned chairs of SAC, YP and WIE and their recommendations are to be taken. Then the nominations can be submitted to R10.

25. Conference Committee: Atul Negi and Salman Moiz.

- a. No New applications
- b. An excel sheet will be prepared for follow up task after TCS approval is given by section.
- c. Application for POCO will be submitted to R10 for funding.

26. Anantapur Subsection: Y V Siva Reddy

- a. Two programs were conducted on 21 and 22 May 2021. Dr. Allam Sriram presented a webinar. DL along with GPREC IEEE SB was conducted.
- b. Next months plan will be sent through email.

27. Sensors Council: Amit Kumar

- a. Ravindra Dahiya, Chair of Sensors council will give a DL during Inaugural Session of Sensors council.
- b. Application for summer school is being prepared.

28. RAS: Mohammed Arifuddin Sohel

- a. One event on "Tele-operation and Telerobotics" by Radhika Gudipati, from Shadow Robotics, UK was held on 21 May 2021.
- b. DL are being planned in area of Humanoids.

29. Photonics: NO representation

30. TEMS: NO representation

Secretary and Chairman to have a call for TEMS, no representation since last 5 months.

31. Vice Chairman Closing remarks:

Vice Chair thanked all the Chapter chairs and representatives for the participation in SEC. He appreciated the events conducted in recent weeks which were of very good quality.



Attended by

- 1. R. Balasubmaninan, Vice Chair, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 2. Mohammed Arifuddin Sohel, Secretary, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 3. Bala Prasad Peddigari, Treasurer, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 4. Vinit Kumar Gunjan, Additional Secretary, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 5. DVSS Siva Sarma, Member& Chair Chapter/Subsection committee IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 6. Nookala Srinivasa Roa, Member Execom, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 7. Jose Reddypogu, Additional Treasurer, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 8. R. Kannan, Member Execom, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 9. Amit Kumar, Member Execom, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 10. Abhinav Kumar, Chair, IEEE COMSOC/SPS Chapter, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 11. Mousmi Ajay Chaurasia, Chair, IEEE CIS/GRSS Chapter, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 12. KMM Rao, Chair, LMAG, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 13. Y.V. Siva Reddy, Chair, Ananthapuramu Subsection.
- 14. Atul Negi Chair Conference
- 15. M.A. Jabbar, Chair, IEEE Computer Chapter, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 16. Aneetha Sheela Chair of Education Activities/Skill connect
- 17. Suresh Merugu Chair of SIGHT
- 18. N. Venkatesh Chair Entrepreneurship Committee
- 19. T. Vidyasagar Chair, Student Activity Committee
- 20. Saurabh Jain Chair Membership Development
- 21. S. Sreelakshmi Editor in Chief Newsletter committee and Awards committee
- 22. Reena Dayal, Chair Quantum SIG
- 23. Sandeep Chaturvedi, Chair, MTT/AP/EMC Chapter, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 24. SVLN Lalitha, Guntur Subsection Chair
- 25. NArendra Ramya, ECIM and YP representative.
- 26. Y. Siva Reddy, Chair, Ananthapuramu Sub Section.
- 27. Kavitha A Chair of Mentorship committee
- 28. Y. Padma Sai, Chair, WIE, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 29. C Harinatha Reddy, Chair, PES/PELS/IAS Chapter, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 30. Y. Vijayalata, Chair, Education Society, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 31. Salman Abdul Moiz Member, Conference Committee
- 32. Atul Negi Member, Conference Committee

Not present

- 1. Sreenivas Jasti, Chair, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 2. P. Chandresekhar, Chair, IEEE CAS/EDS Chapter, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 3. P.V. Rajagopal Chair Industrial Relations Committee
- 4. T. Hitendra Sarma, Chair, STEM
- 5. Surendra Tipparaju, Chair, TEMS Chapter, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 6. Mahesh Neerati Editor
- 7. Kasyapa Balemarthy, Chair, Photonics Chapter, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 8. Vamsi Krishna J, Chair, YP, IEEE Hyderabad Section
- 9. Gopalakrishna Kuppa Chair of CoE for Industrial IoT



